

INVITATION TO BID BID # 15-0443

Lift Station 150kw Stand By Power Generator

BID OPENING DATE/TIME/PLACE:

Monday, September 22, 2014, 2:00 P.M. Finance Conference Room 201 W Chaco Aztec, NM 87410

MANDATORY PRE-BID

Monday, September 15, 2014 10:00 A.M. Aztec Commission Room

For further information contact:
Kathy Lamb
Finance Director
City of Aztec
Phone: 505-334-7653

Fax: 505-334-7649 email: klamb@aztecnm.gov

Table of Contents

BIDDING FORMS AND BIDDING REQUIREMENTS	3
SECTION 0.01 - ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT FORM	3
SECTION 0.02 - INVITATION TO BID	4
I. GENERAL CONDITIONS	5
II. SPECIAL CONDITIONS	7
III. INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS	
SECTION 0.03 - NOTICE OF INVITATION TO BID	10
SECTION 0.04 - BID FORM	11
SECTION 0.05 - RESIDENT CONTRACTOR PREFERENCE	13
TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS	15
I. SPECIFICATIONS	15

BIDDING FORMS AND BIDDING REQUIREMENTS

SECTION 0.01 - ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT FORM

In acknowledgment of receipt of BID# 15-0443, Lift Station 150kw Stand By Power Generator, the undersigned agrees that he/she has received a the bid document copy from the City's website.

The City will provide additional bid documents electronically upon receipt the completed acknowledgement form.

Only potential Bidders/Offerors who elect to return this form will receive copies of all future communications, relating to, and including amendments to the Bid if issued.

FIRM:				
REPRESENTED BY:				
TITLE:				
EMAIL:	FAX NO.: _			
ADDRESS:				
CITY:				
SIGNATURE:		DATE:		
This name and address will be used for all correspondence related to document this Bid/RFP				
Firm does/does not (circle one) intend to	o respond to BID 15	5-0443.		
If firm does not intend to reply, please g	jive a brief reason fo	or not responding.		

Kathy Lamb
Finance Director
City of Aztec
201 W Chaco
Aztec, New Mexico 87410
Telephone Number: 505-334-7653
Fax Number: (505) 334-7649

Return to:

Faxed copies of this form will be accepted. Faxed **BID** responses **will not** be accepted.

SECTION 0.02 - INVITATION TO BID

BID# 15-0443, Lift Station 150kw Stand By Power Generator

COMPANY NAME /	MAILING ADDRESS / CIT	ΓΥ / STATE / ZIP (pleas	se print)
CONTACT PERSOI	N (please print)	EMAIL	TELEPHONE
IMPORTANT - BID AND OPENING DA FAXED BIDS WILL	S MUST BE SUBMITTE	D IN A SEALED ENV ED ON THE FRONT O	ELOPE WITH THE BID NUMBER OF THE ENVELOPE. EMAILED OR BID" IS NOT REQUIRED TO BE
MANDATORY PRE 201 W Chaco, Azteo		oer 14, 2014; 10:00 A.	M. MDT, Aztec Commission Room,
of Aztec Finance C		ad aloud. This bid is s	II. MDT and then opened at the City ubject to the Purchase Order Terms
NEW MEXICO TAX	ID NO:	FEDERAL T	AX ID NO.:
In-State Preference the following:	e <u>will</u> be applied only to t	hose in-state certified	d businesses that <u>have</u> completed
Bidder has been iss	ued Certification #	and i	esident Business Certification. s therefore eligible for the 5% he proposal opening to be eligible for
			ers who <u>have</u> completed the ion form included in this RFP:
Offeror has been iss Mexico certificate w	sued Certification #	Bidder r	esident Veterans Preference. must include their State of New certification approval is required at reference.
Payment Terms:in computing low bid		0 Days After Receipt o	f Invoice (Discount Not Considered
FOB Point: 900 S	S Oliver Dr, Aztec NM 874	10 Delivery:	Calendar Days
If applicable, BIDDE	R ACKNOWLEDGES REG	CEIPT OF THE FOLLO	WING AMENDMENT(S):
Addendum No	Dated	Addendum No	Dated
Addendum No	_ Dated	Addendum No	Dated
To be a valid propo	osal, Bidder must sign h		tle

GENERAL CONDITIONS

CONTRACT DOCUMENTS: The contract documents shall consist of all Bid documents and Addenda issued prior to Bid opening, the Bid Offer, the Notice of Award, the Purchase Order, and any separate written agreement agreed to by the parties.

EXAMINATION: Bidders shall carefully examine the Bid/Contract documents and the sites to obtain firsthand knowledge of existing conditions. Bidders will not be given extra payment for conditions, which can be determined by examining the site and contract documents. It is mutually agreed that the Bidder has made the examinations, investigations and test required herein and has made provisions as to the cost in his bid.

Unless otherwise provided in the SPECIAL CONDITIONS, when the specifications include information pertaining to preliminary investigations made by the City, such information represents only the opinion of the City of Aztec as to the location, character or quantity of the materials encountered. That information is only included for the convenience of the Contractor. The City of Aztec does not warrant the accuracy or the sufficiency of the information and assumes no responsibility therefore.

BONDING: Contractors awarded construction contracts in excess of \$25,000.00 will be required to furnish Payment and Performance Bonds in the amount of 100% of the awarded contract amount.

MATERIALS: Unless otherwise stated, all materials shall be new and both workmanship and materials shall be of good quality.

CORRECTION OF WORK AFTER FINAL

PAYMENT: Final payment shall not relieve the vendor of responsibility for faulty materials or workmanship and the vendor shall promptly remedy any defects due thereto.

ADDENDUM AND SUPPLEMENT TO INVITATION

TO BID: If it becomes necessary or advisable to revise any part of this ITB or if additional data is necessary to enable the exact interpretation of provisions of this ITB, revisions will be provided in the form of an Addendum.

Addendum information is available over the Internet at www.aztecnm.gov. Adobe Acrobat® Reader may be required to view this document. We strongly suggest that you check for any addenda a minimum forty-eight hours (48) in advance of the bid deadline.

APPLICABLE CODES AND **ORDINANCES:** Contractor hereby certifies that all materials used conform to all articles and sections of all current applicable National Building Codes and other

relevant construction-related codes. Workmanship and materials shall conform to all local applicable codes and ordinances.

CHANGES: The City of Aztec reserves the right to make any desired change in the specifications after the same shall have been put under contract; but the change so made, with the price to be added or deducted from the contract price, therefore, shall be agreed upon in advance between City of Aztec and the successful Contractor.

COMMENCEMENT OF WORK: The successful Contractor must not commence any billable work prior to the City's execution of the contract or until any required documents have been submitted. Work done prior to these circumstances shall be at the Contractor's risk.

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION CITY AND PROPERTY: It is agreed that any and all specifications, drawings, or data furnished by City of Aztec shall (1) remain the City of Aztec's sole and exclusive property; (2) be considered and treated by Contractor as City of Aztec confidential information, and not be copied, reproduced or duplicated in any manner or disclosed to any person or party, except as is necessary in the performance of this contract and (3) be returned upon request.

CONTRACTOR PERFORMANCE: The Instructions to Bidders, Bid Form, General Conditions, Special Conditions, contract specifications and attached exhibits, together with the approved purchase order shall be incorporated in and become terms of the Contract. All items shall be supplied in strict accordance with the specifications. The Contractor's performance under the terms of the Contract shall be to the satisfaction of the City. The vendor shall comply with all laws, ordinances, rules, regulations, and specifications that have a bearing on this contract.

F.O.B.:

All goods are to be shipped prepaid, F.O.B. delivered and installed. The total price quoted by the Bidder must be the total cost delivered to the location(s) stated. Bidder must not qualify his bid by stating a F.O.B. location other than such stated location(s). Shipments sent C.O.D. without City of Aztec's written consent will not be accepted and will at Contractor's risk and expense, be returned to Contractor. Unauthorized shipments are subject to rejection and return at Contractor's expense.

FORCE MAJEURE:

The City of Aztec shall not hold Contractor liable for an extraordinary interruption of events, or damage of City property, by a natural cause that cannot be reasonably foreseen or prevented; i.e., droughts, floods, severe weather phenomena, et cetera.

HOLDING OF BIDS:

Bidder may withdraw the bid at any time prior to the time specified as the closing time for the receipt of bids. However, no Bidder shall withdraw or cancel the bid for a period of ninety (90) calendar days after said closing time for the receipt of bids. Unauthorized withdrawal may result in forfeiture of the bid bond, or if no bid bond is required, the withdrawing Bidder shall pay the sum of \$1,000.00 as liquidated damages for the City's loss in re-bidding.

INDEMNITY:

The Contractor shall, at all times, fully indemnify, hold harmless, and defend the City and its officers, agents, and employees from and against any and all claims and demands, actions, causes of action, and cost and fees of any character whatsoever made by anyone whomsoever on account of or in any way growing out of the performance of this contract by the Contractor and its employees, or because of any act or omission, neglect or misconduct of the Contractor, its employees and agents or its subcontractors including, but not limited to, any claims that may be made by the employees themselves for injuries to their person or property or otherwise, and any claims that may be made by the employees themselves or by the New Mexico Department of Labor for the Contractor's violation of the New Mexico Prevailing Wage Act

Such indemnity shall not be limited by reason of the enumeration of any insurance coverage herein provided.

Nothing contained herein shall be construed as prohibiting the City, its officers, agents, or its employees, from defending through the selection and use of their own agents, attorneys and experts, any claims, actions or suits brought against them. The Contractor shall likewise be liable for the cost, fees and expenses incurred in the City's or the Contractor's defense of any such claims, actions, or suits.

The Contractor shall be responsible for any damages incurred as a result of its errors, omissions or negligent acts and for any losses or costs to repair or remedy construction as a result of its errors, omissions or negligent acts.

LAW GOVERNING:

The ITB and resulting contract shall be governed by Bid 15-0443 Lift Station Generator

the laws of New Mexico. Bidder agrees to comply with all applicable State and Federal laws.

LIENS, CLAIMS, AND ENCUMBRANCES:

Contractor warrants and represents that all the goods and materials ordered herein are free and clear of all liens, claims, or encumbrances of any kind.

MSDS:

Material Safety Data Sheets, upon award of Contract, shall be submitted to the City Procurement Services Division.

MISCELLANEOUS REQUIREMENTS:

The City will not be responsible for any expenses incurred by the Contractor in preparing and submitting a Bid. All Bids shall provide a straightforward, concise delineation of your capabilities to satisfy the requirements of this request. Emphasis should be on completeness and clarity of content.

PATENTS:

Contractor undertakes and agrees to defend at Contractor's own expense, all suits, actions, or proceedings in which the City of Aztec, its Officers, agents or employees are made defendants for actual or alleged infringement of any U.S. or foreign letters patent resulting from the use or sale of the items purchased hereunder. Contractor shall inform the City of Aztec whenever infringement will result from Contractor's adherence to specifications supplied by the City of Aztec or by an authorized City representative. Contractor further agrees to pay and discharge any and all judgments or decrees, which may be rendered in any such suit, action or proceedings against the City of Aztec, its Officers, agents or employees therein.

PAYMENT:

Original invoices must be presented for payment in accordance with instructions contained on the Purchase Order including reference to Purchase Order number and submitted to the correct address for processing.

PROTEST:

Any protest concerning the award of a contract shall be decided by the Procurement Manager. Protests shall be made in writing to the Purchasing Agent and shall be filed within three (3) business days of final approval and acceptance of the bid by the City Commission. A protest is considered filed when received by the Purchasing Agent. The written protest shall include the name and address of the protestor, the ITB number, a statement of the specific reasons for the protest and supporting exhibits. The Purchasing Agent will respond to the written protest within seven (7) days. The Purchasing Agent's decision relative to the protest shall be final.

Upon receipt of a protest the City may, but is not required to, delay its order under the awarded contract.

RESERVATION OF RIGHTS:

The City of Aztec reserves the right to reject any or all bids failing to meet the City's specifications or requirements and to waive technicalities. If in the City of Aztec's opinion, the lowest bid is not the most responsible bid, considering value received for monies expended, the right is reserved to make awards as determined solely by the judgment of the City of Aztec. In determining the lowest responsible bidder, the City shall take into consideration the qualities of the articles supplied, their conformity with the specifications, and their suitability to the requirements of the City and the delivery terms. Intangible factors, such as the Bidder's reputation and past performance, will also be weighed.

The Bidder's failure to meet the mandatory requirements of the ITB will result in the disqualification of the bid from further consideration.

The City further reserves the right to reject all bids and obtain goods or services through intergovernmental or cooperative agreements, or to issue a new and revised ITB.

Submission of a bid confers no rights on the Contractor to a selection or to a subsequent contract. All decisions on compliance, evaluation, terms and conditions shall be made solely at the City's discretion and shall be made in the best interest of the City.

TERMINATION, CANCELLATION AND DAMAGES:

This contract may be terminated upon mutual agreement of both parties.

If the City terminates this Contract because of the Contractor's breach, the City shall have the right to purchase items or services elsewhere and to charge the Contractor with any additional cost incurred, including but not limited to the cost of cover, incidental and consequential damages and the cost of re-bidding. The City may offset these additional costs against any sums otherwise due to the Contractor under this bid or any unrelated contract.

If the City of Aztec fails to appropriate funds to enable continued payment of multi-year Contracts the City may cancel, without termination charges provided Contractor received at least thirty (30) days prior written notice of termination.

TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP OR ASSIGNMENT:

The terms and conditions of this contract shall be binding upon and shall ensure to the benefit of the parties hereto and their respective successors and assigns. Prior to any sales or assignments the City of Aztec must be notified and approve same in writing.

VENUE:

By submitting a response, bidder agrees that venue for all disputes arising out of the solicitation process, including but not limited to judicial review of any protest decision, will be exclusively in the circuit court for the Eighteenth Judicial Circuit in City of Aztec, New Mexico and that New Mexico law will control.

WARRANTY:

The Bidder shall warrant and guarantee all workmanship performed by the Bidder and materials supplied by the Bidder for a minimum period of one (1) year from purchase date, unless otherwise specified in the specifications. Complete warranty information detailing period and coverage must be submitted.

II. SPECIAL CONDITIONS

BID BOND: No Bid Bond is required for Bid 15-0442 Highway Jersey Bariers.

DELIVERY REQUIREMENTS:

All deliveries shall be made Monday through Thursday between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. local time.

Seller will notify Buyer before making any changes or substitutions of materials and quantities specified on the Purchase Order with cost of cover to be paid by Seller.

DEMONSTRATION:

Pre demonstration of a substitute product may be required to determine suitability for our needs.

PERMITS, FEES, AND NOTICES:

The Awarded Contractor shall secure and pay for all Building Permits and Governmental Fees, licenses, and inspection necessary for the proper execution and completion of the work which are legally required, file all notices, comply with all laws, rules, regulations and lawful orders bearing on the performance of the work.

RENEWAL & EXTENSION:

The contract will not be subject to renewal or extension.

SUBCONTRACTORS:

No Subcontractors will be allowed.

VENDOR QUALIFICATIONS:

Upon request, the vendor shall provide a general

history, description and status of their Company.

III. INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

ON-LINE NOTIFICATION OF SPECIFICATIONS:

This document is available over the Internet at www.aztecnm.gov, as well as from the contact listed in this document. Adobe Acrobat® Reader is required to view electronic documents on-line. If you do not have Adobe Acrobat® Reader, you may download it for free from Adobe at www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep.html.

Businesses without Internet access may contact the Finance Director at (505) 334-7653 for these documents.

The City is not responsible for errors and omissions occurring in the transmission or downloading of any specifications from this website. In the event of any discrepancy between information on this website and the hard copy specifications, the terms of the hard copy specification will control.

BID REQUIREMENTS:

All bids must be submitted on the blank bid form furnished with these contract documents and shall conform to the terms and conditions set forth in this Invitation to Bid (the ITB). Please make and retain a copy of your response (Bid) for your records. The bid must be enclosed in a sealed envelope bearing the bid number and the printed title of the bid. Bidders must sign, in ink, the bid form where indicated.

Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of each addendum issued in the space provided on the bid form.

ALTERNATE/EQUAL BIDS:

The specifications cannot cover precisely, all minute details of the items required. Therefore, for purposes of establishing a standard of quality, the items listed in the specification may state brand names, manufacturer's models, numbers, et cetera. The City of Aztec, for cost effective measures, standardizes on specific items; those bids will contain the language "NO SUBSTITUTIONS," and any alternative will not be considered. A generic or alternate brand product of equal specifications may be proposed as an alternative for the item identified unless "NO SUBSTITUTIONS" is indicated. However, in bidding the alternate item, the bidder must also attach manufacturer's printed specifications and literature.

Bidders submitting alternate items, of equal specifications, may be requested to provide samples of the item they intend to supply for testing. The

Purchasing Agent of City of Aztec shall be the sole judge to determine whether the alternate item is actually equal to the item identified in the specifications and the Purchasing Agent's decision will be final and binding.

The City recognizes the expertise provided by many bidders and encourages creativity in bidding. Alternates may be considered if the bid submitted clearly indicates what will be furnished and how it will benefit the City. Alternates will be compared to the lowest responsive, responsible bid as specified.

FACSIMILE/E-MAIL TRANSMITTALS:

Facsimile and/or e-mail transmitted bids will NOT be accepted by the City of Aztec.

INTERPRETATION OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS:

If a potential Bidder is uncertain as to the meaning of any part of the specifications or this ITB, the bidder is expected to contact the Purchasing Agent no less than four (4) days prior to bid opening date.

PREPARATION OF BIDS:

The Bidder shall return his bid on the attached bid forms. It must be returned with all pages intact. Please make and retain a copy of the signed bid for your records. Unless otherwise stated, all blank spaces on the bid page or pages, applicable to the subject specification, shall be correctly filled in. Either a unit price or a lump sum price, or both as the case may be, shall be stated for each and every item, either typed in or printed in ink, in figures, and if required in words. Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of each addendum issued in the space provided on the bid form.

When a bid consists of a number of items, prices must be submitted for all items unless otherwise directed in the Special Conditions.

Where unit prices are to be bid, and/or where bids are to be made on more than one item, the Bidder shall extend the unit price(s) bid in the places provided on the pricing pages for the approximate quantities, shall compute the total amount of the bid and shall indicate same on the proposal pricing page. The Bidder must bid in accordance with the unit(s) of measure called for unless deviation procedure is followed. All extensions and total sums are subject to verification by the City and the correct extensions and sums will be used in the comparison of bids. If a discrepancy exists between the unit prices and totals, the unit prices shall prevail. If a discrepancy exists between the total base bid and the true sum of the individual bid items, the true sum shall prevail.

Where unit prices are requested, the quantities stated are approximate only but will be used to determine bid award. The quantities for all items on which bids are to be received on a unit price basis, will not be used in establishing final payment due the Contractor. Bids will be compared on the basis of number of units stated in the Bid Pricing Section. Contract payment for unit price items will be based on the actual number of units delivered.

In certain cases, amounts are to be shown in both words and figures. When discrepancies occur between the "Written in Words" and the "In Figures" amounts for the total lump sum bid amount, the "Written in Words" shall govern.

Bidders are warned against making any erasures or alterations of any kind, and bids that contain omissions, erasures, conditions, or alterations may be rejected. The bidder must fill in all blanks. Use "N/A" or "None" where applicable.

If the Bidder is a corporation, the President shall execute the bid. In the event that the bid is executed by other than the President, a certified copy of that section of the corporate bylaws or other authorization by the corporation, which permits the person to execute the offer for the corporation, shall be submitted.

If the Bidder is a partnership, all partners shall execute the bid, unless one partner has been authorized to sign for the partnership, in which case,

evidence of such authority satisfactory to the Purchasing Officer shall be submitted.

If the Bidder is a sole proprietor, the owner shall execute the bid.

A "Partnership" or "Sole Proprietor" operating under an Assumed Name shall be registered with the State of New Mexico.

SUBMISSION OF BIDS:

The Bidder shall be responsible for delivery of bids to the Purchasing Department before the date and hour set for the opening of bids. Late bids will not be considered and will be returned unopened.

All bids must be received in sealed envelopes that state the Bidder's name and address along with the Bid number and title of Bid.

You must allow sufficient time for processing through the City's internal mailroom system.

CONTRACT AWARD INFORMATION:

If the bidder wishes to propose terms and conditions or alternative paperwork he must do so as an exception (see EXCEPTIONS above).

Award notification will be sent to the vendor receiving the award via mail and/or email. Award status can be viewed at the City's Purchasing webpage at www.aztecnm.gov.

SECTION 0.03 - NOTICE OF INVITATION TO BID

City of Aztec – Lift Station 150kw Stand By Generator BID# 15-443

The City of Aztec is accepting bids for Wastewater Lift Station Generator. Bid documents and specifications may be obtained online by accessing the City's purchasing page through www.aztecnm.gov. Sealed bids will be received by the City of Aztec Purchasing Agent at 201 W. Chaco, Aztec, New Mexico, 87410 until the opening date of Monday, September 22, 2014 at 3:00 p.m. in the Finance Conference Room.

CITY OF AZTEC Aztec, New Mexico 87410 Kathy Lamb

Publication: Daily Times, Sunday, September 7, 2014

SECTION 0.04 - BID FORM

BID# 15-0443, Lift Station 150kw Stand By Power Generator

TO: City of Aztec, New Mexico Attn: Purchasing Department

201 West Chaco

Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Bid Opening Date: September 22, 2014, 2:00 PM, Finance Conference Room

em	Quantity	Item Description	Fuel Type	Delivery Time	Total Price
1	1	Lift Station 150kw Stand By Power Generator as per specifications			\$
				Total Bid	\$
DEL	LIVERY DA	TE : AWARD WILL BE MADE V	VITH FIRST CON	SIDERATION GIVEN TO	DLOWEST
RES	SPONSIVE,	TE: AWARD WILL BE MADE WADE WADE WADE WADE BIDDERS WAS BELLE BIDDERS WAS BELLE WAS BEL	ITH THE EARLIE	ST DELIVERY DATE.	

7660, 24 hours prior to delivery.

Financial interest: All Bidders must notify the Cit	y's Purchasing	Officer if any employee(s) o	of the City of
Aztec have a financial interest in the bidder:	Yes	No	
If Yes, please identify the employee(s) by name: _			

Tentative Commission Approval Schedule: Bid Award is tentatively scheduled for October 14, 2014. Results will be posted to the city website and successful vendor will be contacted within seven (7) days of commission action.

The undersigned, as Bidder, hereby declares that the only persons or firms interested in the proposal as principal or principals is or are named herein and that no other persons or firms than herein mentioned have any interest in this proposal or in the contract to be entered into; that this proposal is made without collusion with any other person, company, or parties making a bid or proposal; and that it is in all aspects fair and in good faith without collusion or fraud.

(SEAL) If Bid is by a Corporation	SIGNATURE OF BIDDER
	Printed Name of Bidder
	Title
	Telephone Number
Attest:	
	Fax Number
Title:	
	Email

SECTION 0.05 - RESIDENT CONTRACTOR PREFERENCE

The New Mexico Procurement Code, N.M.S.A. 1978, §§ 13-1-21 et seq. (Repl. 1992), as amended, provides for a 5% preference which may be applied to the bids of qualified resident businesses and manufacturers. N.M.S.A. 1978, § 13-1-21. Any Bidder desiring to qualify for a preference pursuant to this section must supply a CURRENT preference number along with the Bid. However, Bidders should not attempt to include the preference in the bid. The City of Aztec shall adjust bids of businesses and manufacturers who qualify for a preference at the time of evaluation and award.

IN STATE PREFERENCE NUMBER PROCEDURE:

Per Senate Bill 1, signed by Governor Martinez on October 5, 2011, all resident contractors, wishing to obtain in-state preference, all required to obtain a preference number with the New Mexico Department of Taxation and Revenue (TRD). All In State Preference Numbers issued prior to January 1, 2012 are invalid. It will be the sole responsibility of the Bidders requesting consideration for the Resident Preference to obtain approval and a certification from the TRD prior to the bid opening date.

For additional information, please call 505-827-0951 or go to:

http://www.tax.newmexico.gov/businesses/pages/in-statepreferencecertification.aspx

RESIDENT VETERANS PREFERENCE:

In accordance with Sections 13-1-21 and 13-1-22 NMSA 1978 and effective July 1, 2012, a new resident veteran's business preference has been implemented. The Taxation and Revenue Department (TRD) will be issuing a three (3) year certificate to each qualified business. Businesses are required to reapply to TRD every three (3) years with the proper documentation to renew their certificate.

Attached is one form to be completed and returned with your bid if your firm will qualify for this preference. The veteran's preference will not be extended without the certificate from TRD **and** the attached Resident Veterans Preference Certification (last page).

This preference is separate from the in-state preference and is not cumulative with that preference.

Resident Veterans Preference Certification

(NAME OF CONTRACTOR) hereby certifies the following in regard to	
application of the resident veterans' preference to this procurement:	
Please check one box only	
□ I declare under penalty of perjury that my business prior year revenue starting January 1 ending December 31 is less \$1M allowing me the 10% preference discount on this solicitation. I understand that knowingly giving false or mislead information about this fact constitutes a crime.	
I declare under penalty of perjury that my business prior year revenue starting January 1 ending December 31 is mor \$1M but less than \$5M allowing me the 8% preference discount on this bid or proposal. I understand that knowingly a false or misleading information about this fact constitutes a crime.	
I declare under penalty of perjury that my business prior year revenue starting January 1 ending December 31 is more 55M allowing me the 7% preference discount on this bid or proposal. I understand that knowingly giving false or misl information about this fact constitutes a crime.	
"I agree to submit a report, or reports, to the State Purchasing Division of the General Services Department declaring under penalty of perjury that during the last calendar year starting January 1 and ending December 31, the following to be true and accurate: "In conjunction with this procurement and the requirements of this business' application for a Reside Veteran Business Preference/Resident Veteran Contractor Preference under Sections 13-1-21 or 13-1-22 NN 1978, when awarded a contract which was on the basis of having such veterans preference, I agree to report State Purchasing Division of the General Services Department the awarded amount involved. I will indicate the report the award amount as a purchase from a public body or as a public works contract from a public before case may be. "I understand that knowingly giving false or misleading information on this report constitutes a crideclare under penalty of perjury that this statement is true to the best of my knowledge. I understand that galse or misleading statements about material fact regarding this matter constitutes a crime.	lent MSA to the e in ody as
Signature of Business Representative)* (Date) Must be an authorized signatory for the Business.	
The representations made in checking the boxes constitutes a material representation by the business that is subject to pund may result in denial of an award or unaward of the procurement involved if the statements are proven to be incorre	

TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

I. SPECIFICATIONS

City of Aztec, NM
Bid Specification
Llano Lift Station Emergency Backup Generator

The emergency generator shall be fueled with diesel or propane and shall be furnished and installed with connections and controls in place, and in complete operational status to the satisfaction of the City Engineer. The existing generator shall be removed and delivered to the City of Aztec Public Works yard by the contractor. The existing propane tank shall also be removed and relocated by the contractor if a propane fueled generator is not chosen by the City as a replacement.

The City is desirous of receiving quotations for both propane and diesel powered generators. A specification/catalog cut sheet with pictures, dimensions and specifics of the unit shall be supplied with each quotation provided.

The generator shall be a unit suitable for exterior commercial application to provide a fully integrated power generation system with optimum performance. It shall be provided in a weather resistant steel enclosure with rust resistant coating to blend with surrounding equipment. The generator must provide complete reliability and versatility for a stationary standby power supply for the Llano Sewer Lift Station.

The heavy-duty industrial diesel or propane powered engine shall deliver reliable power with low emissions and respond adequately to power outages to prevent waste water overflow into the Animas River.

The Control system shall be electronic and include automatic remote starting and stopping, precise frequency and voltage regulation, alarm and status message display, output metering, auto-shutdown at fault detection and NFPA 110 Level 1 compliance.

The cooling system shall be a integral set-mounted radiator system, designed and tested for rated ambient temperatures.

The generator shall be covered by full and comprehensive warranty for a period of two years.

This unit will be an energy source for supplying power to varying electrical load for the duration of power interruption of electricity supplied by the City of Aztec. Emergency Standby Power (ESP) shall be in accordance with ISO 8528. Fuel Stop power shall be in accordance with ISO 3046, AS 2789, DIN 6271 and BS 5514.

The control shall be an integrated generator-set system that provides voltage regulation, engine protection, operator interface and isochronous governing. Features shall include:

- Battery monitoring and testing features and smart starting control system
- Standard PCCNet interface to devices such as remote annunciator for NFPA 110 applications.
- Control boards potted for environmental protection.
- Control suitable for operation in ambient temperatures from -40°F to +158°F at altitudes to 13,000 feet.
- Prototype tested; UL, CSA, and CE compliant.

The Operator - Display panel shall include

- Manual off switch
- Alpha-numeric display with pushbutton access for viewing engine and alternator data and providing setup, controls and adjustments in English or international symbols
- LED lamps indicating running, not in auto, common warning, common shutdown, manual run mode and remote start
- Suitable for operation in ambient temperatures from -20°F to +158 °F

The controls shall provide AC protection

- Over current warning and shutdown
- Over and under voltage shutdown
- Over and under frequency shutdown
- Over excitation (loss of sensing) fault
- Field overload

Controls shall feature:

- Overspeed shutdown
- Low oil pressure warning and shutdown
- High coolant temperature warning and shutdown
- Low coolant level warning or shutdown
- Low coolant temperature warning
- High, low and weak battery voltage warning
- Fail to start (overcrank) shutdown
- Fail to crank shutdown
- Redundant start disconnect
- Cranking lockout
- Sensor failure indication
- Low fuel level warning or shutdown
- Fuel-in-rupture-basin warning or shutdown

Alternator data

- Line-to-line and line-to-neutral AC volts
- 3-phase AC current with Wye configuration
- Frequency
- Total kVA

Engine data

- DC voltage
- Lube oil pressure
- Coolant temperature
- Engine speed

Other data

- Model data
- Start attempts, starts, running hours
- Fault history

Control functions

- Time delay start and cool down
- Cycle cranking
- PCCNet interface
- (2) Configurable inputs
- (2) Configurable outputs
- Remote emergency stop

Specific Features of the new generator:

U.S. EPA, Stationary Emergency Application

60Hz, 150kW operation

Duty Rating-Standby Power

Listing-UL 2200

Seismic, IBC2000, IBC2003, IBC2006, IBC2009, IBC 2012

Emission Cert, EPA, Tier 3, NSPS CI Stationary Emergency

Weather Resistant - Steel enclosure with exhaust system

Voltage-277/480 - 3 Phase, Wye - 4 Wire

Alternator-60 Hz, 12 Lead, Upper Broad Range, 125 deg C

ELECTRICAL CONTROL

Exciter/Regulator type

Engine Governor - Electronic, Isochronous

Control Mounting - Left Facing

Heater-Control Cabinet, 120VAC

Meters-AC Output, Analog

Stop Switch-Emergency

CB or EB or TB-Left Only

Circuit Breaker - 250A, Left, 3P, 600/525V, TM, SO, UUIEC

CB or EB or TB-Bottom Entry, Left

Listing, ULC-S601-07

Wind Rating-150 MPH

If Diesel, - Fuel Tank-Dual Wall Subset, 24 Hour Capacity

Separator-Fuel Water

Warning-Low Fuel Level

Shutdown-Fuel in Rupture Basin

Engine Starter - 12 VDC Motor

Battery Charging Alternator - Normal Output

Engine Cooling - High Ambient Air Temperature

Shutdown - Low Coolant Level

Extension - Engine Coolant Drain